



STM32MPU Embedded Software architecture overview



Contents

1. STM32MPU Embedded Software architecture overview	3
2. Boot chains overview	3
3. Coprocessor management overview	3
4. OP-TEE overview	3
5. STM32MP1 Distribution Package	3
6. STM32MPU Embedded Software distribution	3
7. TF-A overview	3
8. U-Boot overview	4



[quality revision]	[quality revision]
Revision as of 10:06, 26 September 2019 (view source) Jean Christophe Trotin (talk contribs) m Older edit	Revision as of 11:55, 15 October 2019 (view source) Jean Christophe Trotin (talk contribs) m Newer edit

Stable: 25.09.2020 - 08:36 / Revision: 25.09.2020 - 08:35

Revision as of 11:55, 15 October 2019 (view source) Jean Christophe Trotin (talk contribs) m Newer edit

Stable: 08.03.2021 - 16:07 / Revision: 16.02.2021 - 17:01

You do not have permission to read this page, for the following reason:

The action "Read pages" for the draft version of this page is only available for the groups ST_editors, ST_readers, ~~Selected_editors~~, ~~sysop~~, ~~reviewer~~.

Stable: 13.05.2020 - 08:56 / Revision: 13.05.2020 - 08:54

You do not have permission to read this page, for the following reason:

The action "Read pages" for the draft version of this page is only available for the groups ST_editors, ST_readers, ~~Selected_editors~~, ~~sysop~~, ~~reviewer~~.

Stable: 31.03.2021 - 16:46 / Revision: 31.03.2021 - 14:46

You do not have permission to read this page, for the following reason:

The action "Read pages" for the draft version of this page is only available for the groups ST_editors, ST_readers, ~~Selected_editors~~, ~~sysop~~, ~~reviewer~~.

Stable: 26.03.2021 - 11:32 / Revision: 12.03.2021 - 11:07

Revision as of 10:06, 26 September 2019 (view source) Jean Christophe Trotin (talk contribs) m Older edit	Revision as of 11:55, 15 October 2019 (view source) Jean Christophe Trotin (talk contribs) m Newer edit
---	---

Stable: 15.04.2020 - 14:24 / Revision: 15.04.2020 - 14:21

You do not have permission to read this page, for the following reason:

The action "Read pages" for the draft version of this page is only available for the groups ST_editors, ST_readers, ~~Selected_editors~~, ~~sysop~~, ~~reviewer~~.

Stable: 22.04.2021 - 11:23 / Revision: 09.04.2021 - 13:17

You do not have permission to read this page, for the following reason:



The action "Read pages" for the draft version of this page is only available for the groups ST_editors, ST_readers, Selected_editors, sysop, reviewer.

Stable: 19.10.2021 - 13:54 / Revision: 19.10.2021 - 13:54

You do not have permission to read this page, for the following reason:

The action "Read pages" for the draft version of this page is only available for the groups ST_editors, ST_readers, Selected_editors, sysop, reviewer